



18 September 2013

Our Reference: APLNG – COR - 0001023
Your Reference: N/A

Mr Barry Broe
Coordinator-General
Office of the Coordinator-General
Department of State Development, Infrastructure and Planning
PO Box 15517
City East QLD 4002

Dear Mr Broe

Application for Change Request: Reporting

I refer to your letter dated 26 August 2013 following up discussions regarding a review of imposed social conditions for the Australia Pacific LNG project.

Australia Pacific LNG remains committed to meaningful and transparent engagement with key stakeholders. We appreciate the opportunity to review our social conditions and to adopt the reporting principles attached to the new Social Impact Assessment Guidelines.

We therefore seek to progress a change request to adopt the proposed new Social Impact Condition relating to reporting, as outlined in Attachment 1 of your letter dated 26 August 2013. We understand this will replace the current social condition reporting requirements, as per Attachment 2 of your letter.

Given the proposed changes are intended to better align with the new Social Impact Assessment guideline, Australia Pacific LNG requests your consideration that change report fees be waived on this occasion.

In addition to this, as you note in your letter, we have also been progressing discussions with your staff in relation to other conditions that have been superseded by current practices. We have identified several conditions for which we will submit change requests in the near future.

Thank you for the opportunity to review our conditions to ensure continued relevance. Please contact Social Development Manager Allison White on (07) 3867 0726 if you would like to discuss further.

Regards

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Page Maxson".

Page Maxson
Chief Executive Officer
Australia Pacific LNG Pty Ltd

commercial-in-confidence